NEW NORCIA
In 1846, two Spanish Benedictine monks, Rosendo Salvado and Joseph Serra started a mission for the local aborigines 8 kilometres to the north of the present location. A year later, the mission moved to the current town site where the foundation stone for the monastery was laid. The town was named New Norcia after Norcia in Italy, the birthplace of St Benedict. Unlike the Italian Norcia, which is pronounced "nor-chee-a", New Norcia is pronounced "new nor-sia".  New Norcia is the only monastic town in Australia, and the Benedictine monks still occupy the town today.


St Gertrude's was completed in 1908, and originally functioned as a convent boarding school for girls. It was staffed by Josephite sisters, the first of whom were sent to New Norcia by Mary Mackillop at the request of Bishop Fulgentius Torres.  St Ildephonsus' was opened in 1913. Until 1964 inclusive, St Ildephonsus' was run by the Marist Brothers. From 1965 onwards, it was run by the Benedictines as St Benedict's College. In 1972, St Benedict's and St Gertrude's became co-educational, with the boys and girls sharing most of their lessons. In 1974, the two colleges became known jointly as Salvado College, but were still referred to individually as St Benedict's and St Gertrude's. In 1986, Salvado College became New Norcia Catholic College, which closed at the end of 1991.

BUNBURY
The Marist Brothers first began showing an interest in establishing a school in Bunbury as early as 1922. It was not until 1952 that land previously owned by the Flynn family of Sandridge Park was finalised as the site for the school. The official opening of St Francis Xavier's College took place on January 31st, 1954 under the directorship of Brother Valentine Flynn assisted by Brother Martin Munroe. A total of 84 boys were enrolled.  At the end of 1972 the enrolment numbered 290.

NORTHAM
In 1948 the Sisters welcomed the Marist Brothers to Northam for schooling of boys from Year 4 to Year 10. By 1967 the conditions at St Anthony’s West Northam School, made it difficult to maintain and thus it was closed at the end of the year. This contributed to crowding at the St Joseph’s Primary school in Wellington Street. The Parents & Friends Association was founded in May of 1968 to assist the sisters with various activities.
In 1969 Co-education came to Catholic Schools in Northam with the amalgamation of both campuses and creating a School Board. At the time Northam hosted 5 Religious Sisters and 3 Brothers, the remaining staff being Laity. The Brothers departed in 1982.
SUBIACO
A more direct link also exists with a later Marist foundation, St Joseph’s - Subiaco, which opened in February 1954. 
NEWMAN COLLEGE
In 1977, the Newman System of schools was established to restructure Catholic education in the area by bringing together the schools administered by the Brigidine and Dominican Sisters and the Marist Brothers.  

 

The name of Newman was chosen in recognition of the great religious thinker and leader of the Nineteenth Century, John Henry Newman, who was a Cardinal of the Catholic Church. It is from his epitaph that the College motto, “Through shadows and images to truth”, is drawn.  

